Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your Ref: 8060251181SG

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Saturday, 14 July 2018 1:30 PM

‘Kesaval, Jaclyn-M'

<Seek Instruction> Your Ref: 8060251181SG *Our Ref: CC4/AIG18011948/Kpa3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA 1237T(Ol) & SDM 828M(TP) ON 26/06/2018]
SDM 828M vs SMA 1237T - Ol VIDEO.mp4

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18011948/Kpa3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA 12371(Ol) & SDM 828M(TP) ON 26/06/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Based on Ol video footage, it shows that our insured vehicle had just inched out and hit by third party who
was on her right. We are of the view that third party had encroached into our insured’s lane while third
party was making a left turn. Our insured is not liable for the accident.

In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim.

For your comments/ instruction please.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



